Contact

Lakonia, Agios Nikolaos, Crete, Greece. +30 28410 91202 (Work) lemonakis.christos@gmail.co m

www.linkedin.com/in/christoslemonakis-811b34148 (LinkedIn) christoslemonakis.yolasite.com/ (Personal) orcid.org/0000-0002-9024-0969 (Other)

Top Skills

Small Business Enterprices-SMEs Internal Audit Management

Christos Lemonakis

Associate Professor-Department of Management Science and Technology at The Hellenic Mediterranean University

Summary

Christos Lemonakis is an Associate Professor at the Hellenic Mediterranean University, Department of Management Science and Technology, Ag. Nikolaos, Crete, Greece.

He is a Visiting Professor at the Hellenic Open University, Greece, (since October 2017).

He is also a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) and a Certified Management Accountant (CMA) from the Association of Certified Public Accountants Int'l (CPA-London).

Experience

Hellenic Mediterranean University
Associate Professor-Department of Management Science
and Technology
November 2022 - Present
Agios Nikolaos, Crete

Technological Educational Institute of Crete Assistant Professor January 2018 - April 2019 (1 year 4 months) Greece

Pancretan Cooperative Bank, Ltd Internal Auditor January 2002 - December 2017 (16 years)

Education

Technical University of Crete / Πολυτεχνείο Κρήτης
Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Banking/Credit Risk/Small Business
Administration/SMEs Management · (2007 - 2011)

University of Crete
Bachelor's degree, Economics · (1998 - 2001)

Technical University of Crete / Πολυτεχνείο Κρήτης
Diploma, Production Engineering and Management · (1992 - 1996)